May 28, 1974
J. M. Huben Cornporation
Midtand, Texas
Attn: Dnilling Dept.
RE: Chokeline~Manifold Test - Youn
Allen State Commission #1
Gentlemen:
We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned on May 27, 1974, and wish
to advise the following:
At the conclusion of testing:
The valves and §ittings off the chokeline-manifold wenre tested to 3000%.
There wene no visible fLeak fo items tested at the conclusion of testing.
Please contact us if you have any question concerning the above on any phase
0f this test.
We appreciate your business and we will welcome your suggestions as o how we
may betten senve you 4in the futune.
Sincenely youns,
YELLOW JACKET TOOLS AND SERVICES, INC.
Gordor) \/i/maﬁ,@&u
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